



Yuneji Jung

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-1897
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL yjjung@shinkim.com

Ms. Yuneji Jung is an associate at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing in the areas of Corporate Governance, Management disputes and hostile M&A.

Before joining Shin & Kim, Ms. Jung graduated from the Department of Industrial and Management Engineering at Pohang University of Science and Technology (POSTECH) and received a master's degree from the Department of Management Engineering at the Graduate School of Business Administration at the Korea Advanced Institute of Science and Technology (KAIST). Ms. Jung worked at LG Economic Research Institute as a management strategy consultant for seven years before joining the law school.

Professional Career

2024-Present Shin & Kim, LLC
2014-2021 LG Economic Research Institute, Business Strategy Division

Education

2021-2024 Kyung Hee University School of Law (J.D., *Magna Cum Laude*, *Alumni Chairman's Award*)
2012-2014 Korea Advanced Institute of Science and Technology (KAIST), College of Business, Department of Management Engineering (Master of Business Management and Economics)
2007-2012 Pohang University of Science and Technology (POSTECH), Department of Industrial and Management Engineering (B.E., *Cum Laude*)

Qualifications

2024 Admitted to bar, Korea

Languages

Korean, English

Professional Activities

- Research on the determinants of external knowledge sourcing decision regarding R&D cooperation and outsourcing some empirical evidence from Korean manufacturing industry, Master's thesis, Department of Management Engineering, Korea Advanced Institute of Science and Technology (KAIST), 2014